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SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE DAGUPAN CITY
Office of the Schools Division
Superintendent
DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 159 s 2022

TO: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chiefs, CID & SGOD
Public and Private School Principals/SHs (Elem & Sec)
School BEIS Coordinators
All others concerned

FROM: AGUEDO C. FERNANDEZ, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent

DATE: May 12, 2022

SUBIECT: FACE TO FACE MEETING OF SCHOOL BEIS COORDINATORS

1. In relation to DepEd Order No. 27, 5.2019, the Department recognizes the integral role of
having, accurate, timely, and reliable statistics that support evidence-based and informed
decision-making, across all governance levels.

2. The said meeting aims to:
a. Provide a common understanding, of the new data/information requirements,
concepts, and definitions; and
b. Ensure that BEIS Coordinators are abreast of the processes and protocols in the data
collection, encoding and uploading; and
C. To discuss possible issues and concerns in the implementation of data collection

3. The participants to this meeting:
Public School BEIS May 16, 2022 4™ floor SDO
Coordinators 2:00 PM Conference Hall
Private School BEIS May 17, 2022
Coordinators 2:00 PM

4. Immediate and widest dissemination of the contents of this memorandum is desired.
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